
LAGRANGE FIRE DISTRICT  
504 Freedom Plains Rd • Poughkeepsie, NY 12603 

  
 

 

BoFC Regular Meeting 9/24/24  
 
Please note that this meeting was conducted in person at 504 Freedom Plains Road in Poughkeepsie, NY AND open for 

public viewing and/or listening via Microsoft Teams. 

MINUTES  

BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS  

Regular Meeting – September 24, 2024  
  

  

ATTENDEES:  Chairman Marc Komorsky   Commissioner Richard Sassi  

Commissioner Barry Ward  Commissioner Robert Taft  

Commissioner Anthony Pignataro Chief Anthony Champion 

Michael Hekle (Teams)   Treasurer Mark Pozniak (Teams)  

Secretary Bria Le  

  

 

At 5:06 pm, Chairman Marc Komorsky called the Board of Fire Commissioners Regular Meeting to 

order for Tuesday, September 24th, 2024, and led the Pledge of Allegiance. He welcomed everyone to 

the meeting.  

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION: 

At 5:07 PM, upon a MOTION made by Commissioner Ward and SECONDED by 

Commissioner Pignataro, the Board RESOLVED to go into Executive for the purpose of 

union negotiation. Sassi – Aye, Pignataro – Aye, Ward – Aye, Taft – Aye, Komorsky – Aye. 

Motion carried.  

 

OPEN SESSION: 

At 5:57 PM, the Board resumed Open Session.  

 

MINUTES: - 9/10/24 Regular Meeting  

Upon a MOTION made by Commissioner Sassi and SECONDED by 

Commissioner Pignataro, the Board RESOLVED to approve the 9/10/24 Regular 

Meeting minutes. Sassi – Aye, Ward -Aye, Taft – Aye, Pignataro – Aye, Komorsky - Aye. 

Motion Carried.  

 

CORRESPONDENCE:  

None.  

 

ROOM USE REQUESTS:  

None.  

 

 OLD BUSINESS/UNRESOLVED ITEMS:  

- Station 1 Building Update – Commissioner Ward stated that October 1 or October 2 at 6 PM are two 

dates that the two other architects have availability to meet with the Board. This is to go over the 

specs with the architects. The Board decided that the date would be October 1 at 6 PM at Station 

2.  

 

- Station 3 Storage Room – Commissioner Ward stated there is no update at this time.  

 

- Station 2 Brick Pointing – Commissioner Ward stated there is no update at this time.  



LAGRANGE FIRE DISTRICT  
504 Freedom Plains Rd • Poughkeepsie, NY 12603 

  
 

 

BoFC Regular Meeting 9/24/24  
 
Please note that this meeting was conducted in person at 504 Freedom Plains Road in Poughkeepsie, NY AND open for 

public viewing and/or listening via Microsoft Teams. 

 

- Staffing Community Events – Chief Champion stated they are moving forward with looking for 

staffing for the football games for Friday nights. They are also looking for staffing for Fall Festival. 

Safety Day will be October 12th, and a lot of background has already been put into place for this. 

That makes it challenging to change the date this year, but they will make sure moving forward 

that it is not on any of the religious holidays. Chairman Komorsky asked what date the Fall Festival 

would be and what equipment would be participating. Chief Champion stated equipment will 

depend on what is out being prepared at that point, but there will at least be an ambulance. 

Firefighter Henry will be there as the public relations individual. It is scheduled for Sunday, 

October 20th from 12 noon until 4 PM. So for staffing purposes they will be there from 

approximately 11 o'clock until 5 PM. He will put those dates out for the volunteer staff as well to 

see if they can solicit any individuals willing to give their time on a Sunday afternoon. 

Commissioner Sassi asked if the Chief reached out to the individual he sent to him and Chief 

Champion said that he sent an e-mail, but has not yet received a reply. He will try to call back 

again by the end of the week but he has a feeling the date she was looking at may have passed. 

Chief Champion did thank the Board for permission to staff the Angels of Rock. They did have two 

individuals with the ambulance there and it was received very warmly. 

 

- ESO Reporting status update – Chief Champion stated he met with Commissioner Ward and 

Commissioner Pignataro last week. They had a preliminary conversation on what exactly they're 

looking for. They were able to set up a meeting with another software vendor to see what they are 

offering. It is one of the vendors being considered by Dutchess County. There is no final 

commitment from them at this time. They can go into further detail at this point if the Board 

desires. He does know with this product there are neighbors that have moved to it already and are 

testing out the system. Commissioner Pignataro stated he was very impressed with the system 

and the Chief seemed satisfied that it will solve some of the reporting problems they are missing. 

It also integrates a lot of the other items that the staff uses. The gentleman from Alpine Software 

put together a proposal that will need to be discussed during executive session. They will work 

with the district to convert information to get them the reports they are missing. The Chief should 

not be required to spend a lot of time creating reports in ESO. They are currently using ESO but the 

question will be how much of ESO will they continue to use if they move forward with this software 

package. Commissioner Ward stated the strategy is to get them to a single application and 

database. He does believe they're looking at Red Alert as their primary database for entering the 

records. They would still use ESO because it is the compliant portion for sending the PCR’s to the 

State. Hopefully Red Alert can come up and meet that standard to do away with some of that. Any 

of the training software through Target Solutions right now could be brought over into Red Alert as 

well. They do have assistance writing reports so that is a point in their favor for Commissioner 

Ward. They want to be able to use reports they have been using for decades and convert it into 

reports they can get out of Red Alert. They did seem to be able to meet all of those requirements. 

Chairman Komorsky asked the Chief if this was his number one choice and Chief Champion 

stated it is in the top two. They have looked at First Due, which is comparable. He has spoken to 

the Arlington Chiefs and they use Red MNX, which is Red Alert. County is looking at Red MNX, I 

Command, and I Am Responding. He believes they have narrowed it down to one or two choices 

as well. Commissioner Pignataro stated it is possible that some of the cost might be covered by 

Dutchess County. It depends on if LaGrange implemented before the County. Commissioner 

Ward stated that First Due is a preplanned software, not a NFIRS. Chief Champion stated they 



LAGRANGE FIRE DISTRICT  
504 Freedom Plains Rd • Poughkeepsie, NY 12603 

  
 

 

BoFC Regular Meeting 9/24/24  
 
Please note that this meeting was conducted in person at 504 Freedom Plains Road in Poughkeepsie, NY AND open for 

public viewing and/or listening via Microsoft Teams. 

have expanded their platform and he has been looking for the demo that they recorded so he can 

share with the Board. It is still a work in progress. 

 

- Grant update – Chief Champion stated he has not received any additional notification. He does 

have preliminary closeout documentation for Covid 4480 Grant. In regard to the MIG Grant for the 

ballistic wear, they are in the process of getting sizings. It looks like it will be a 50-50 split on the 

sizing. He should be getting a final number and breakout from MES within the next couple of days. 

Then they will move forward and get everything ordered. Then they will submit it to the County for 

reimbursement. He continues to work on submissions for the SAFER Grant. 

 

- Diesel Tank Accessories - Chief Champion said this is still a work in progress. They continue to do 

inspections. He is waiting for an estimate from Scott Price for the bollards to be installed. 

Chairman Komorsky asked if Mr. Price was aware he was going to be doing this job and Chief 

Champion said yes. They did meet and walk the scope of the project. Commissioner Pignataro 

asked how long they have been working on this and Chief Champion stated about eight months to 

a year. 

 

- HIPAA Compliance – Chief Champion stated he sat down with Commissioner Sassi, and they 

worked out some of the issues. There is some additional documentation that Commissioner Sassi 

found that he shared and they have not gotten back together again yet to review it. They are also 

awaiting updates from Jeff to sit down and review with him as well. Chief Champion will reach out 

to him again to see what dates he is available. Commissioner Sassi stated they should pick a date 

for the two of them to sit down and review the additional documentation. 

 

- Overhead Doors Painting – Chief Champion said he has not made any further progress on this at 

this time. There are some vendors who will not touch it because it is prevailing wage. There was a 

suggestion made to see if the doors could be wrapped. He is also trying to find a sole proprietor 

painter. Chairman Komorsky stated that wrapping the doors may not be a bad idea.  

 

- Policy Manual/Software Review – Commissioner Sassi stated he and the Chief met with Lexipol. 

There is nothing new with them since last meeting. They also met with Policy Manager. They did 

find out the rep they met with was the wrong rep for this region. He met with the new 

representative yesterday virtually. He did receive some data yesterday that he is not yet shared 

with the Chief. They are primarily the software management side. They do not do policy or 

guideline reviews. They have a partnership with another agency. They will need to set a meeting 

with that agency and see what they have to offer and what the pricing is. Commissioner Sassi also 

had a brief conversation with the District’s counsel regarding what they have to offer as far as 

policies and employee handbooks. The next step is to reach out to the partner of Policy Manager 

and schedule a meeting with them. He and the Chief will have to get together to review all of the 

information they have gotten from all of the companies and come back to the Board with a 

recommendation. 

 

- Fire Police – Commissioner Sassi said the County scheduled a class for October and there are 

several people who are interested in attending. The Chief said he will register them through the 

911 system. 

 



LAGRANGE FIRE DISTRICT  
504 Freedom Plains Rd • Poughkeepsie, NY 12603 

  
 

 

BoFC Regular Meeting 9/24/24  
 
Please note that this meeting was conducted in person at 504 Freedom Plains Road in Poughkeepsie, NY AND open for 

public viewing and/or listening via Microsoft Teams. 

- MTO – Commissioner Sassi said there's nothing new to add on this and it can be removed from the 

agenda moving forward.  

 

- Station 1 & 3 Fuel Oil Tanks – Chief Champion stated he put a call into Kosco Heritage and is 

waiting for a reply. This is a work in progress. Commissioner Pignataro asked if this was the fill 

issue and Chief Champion said yes. Chairman Komorsky asked the Chief to contact him once he 

hears back from them or if he needs any assistance. 

 

- Building Repairs/Repair Requests – Chairman Komorsky asked if anybody had anything that they 

had not already spoken about. Commissioner Pignataro asked about the cement issue at Station 

1. Chairman Komorsky stated they will talk about that at the next meeting. 

 

NEW BUSINESS: - 

- County Grant Opportunity – Chief Champion stated that County Executive Sue Serino has put out 

a grant opportunity for career and volunteer fire districts for EMS in regard to fly cars. This plan 

does not cover any personnel expenses, apparatus, or radios. It covers part 800 equipment so 

things like 4 x 4's, bandages, and counts that are needed to maintain a viable part 800 list with 

New York State Bureau of Emergency Management. They have also looked into AEDs and Lucas 

devices. LaGrange has been very proactive in obtaining Lucas devices as they are on the primary 

ambulances as well as the tertiary one. In regard to the AEDs, they would have to be on a fly car. 

They do have AEDs now and have budgeted for replacement of those AEDs. They also have the 

Lifepaks on the fly cars that they run now. If the Board wants him to look further into it he feels it 

may be a misappropriation of time, but if they want to pursue this for additional equipment they 

can go into it now. It is not a large reimbursement from the County. Commissioner Pignataro 

asked if they get this grant, does it mean they agree to the recruitment message.  Chief Champion 

stated it is a QR code on the back of the fly car. He does not know at this time where that goes or 

who sees that information. Commissioner Sassi asked if they know who pays for that application 

and Chief Champion stated he did not know. He has not seen an answer on that at this time. 

Commissioner Pignataro asked if the timeline for the grant lines up with the replacement required 

for the current AEDs. Chief Champion stated the requirement for the grant is that if they get the 

AED it has to be on that fly car so they can only get one if they were to be awarded the grant. That 

AED would then have to be on the fly car. Commissioner Pignataro asked if all of the packs expire 

at the same time and Chief Champion said no. They are staggered. Commissioner Ward stated 

they have a replacement cycle over the next four years. Commissioner Sassi stated the primary 

object for this is recruitment. It will come down to if LaGrange wants to participate in the County’s 

recruitment program. The second part is if there is something they can use the money for. 

Chairman Komorsky stated this is something they have been talking about for a long time. It does 

not look like it is a hard grant to apply for. Chief Champion stated he does not know if they are 

excluded because they are a combination department. The grant outlines career and volunteer so 

he is trying to get an answer on that. Chairman Komorsky stated he believes that they could apply 

for it which is why he will sent it to the Chief. Commissioner Sassi stated he believed it was for all 

districts. He stated he would lean towards doing this no matter what. Chairman Komorsky stated 

he is in favor of doing it as it is not a long application. Commissioner Pignataro stated he is as 

well. Commissioner Sassi asked if they knew what vehicle they were designated for. Chief 

Champion stated that the fly car stays at Station 2 and that the fire apparatus and engines have 

AED's. That sticker or QR code would go on the back of the vehicle. He does not know of the 



LAGRANGE FIRE DISTRICT  
504 Freedom Plains Rd • Poughkeepsie, NY 12603 

  
 

 

BoFC Regular Meeting 9/24/24  
 
Please note that this meeting was conducted in person at 504 Freedom Plains Road in Poughkeepsie, NY AND open for 

public viewing and/or listening via Microsoft Teams. 

outline specific locations for it. He does not know who is managing the program on the County's 

end. He stated Sue Serino will be here on the eighth. Commissioner Sassi asked how many 

Lucas's they have right now and Chief Champion said three. The chief said he will move forward 

with this. 

 

- Stryker service agreement for Lucas devices & Powerload stretchers – Chairman Komorsky stated 

they have done this every year that they have had them. The total agreement for the for Lucas 

devices for 48 months with a 15% discount is $23,378.40. The power load stretchers were two of 

them for 40 months with a 15% discount is $7,728.20. The total cost for the 48 months is 

$31,106.60. The annual cost is $7,776.65. 

Upon a MOTION made by Commissioner Pignataro and SECONDED by 

Commissioner Sassi, the Board RESOLVED to approve service agreement with Stryker 

for the Lucas devices and power load stretchers. Sassi – Aye, Ward -Aye, Taft – Aye, 

Pignataro – Aye, Komorsky - Aye. Motion Carried.  

 

- Stryker Lifepak 1000 quote – Commissioner Pignataro asked what this was. Chief Champion 

stated this is a BLS AED. Chairman Komorsky stated that the total cost for 4 of the Lifepak 1000’s 

with 4 each electrodes carry cases with shoulder strap, non-rechargeable battery replacement, 

instructions, ship kit literature, and infant child reduce energy to fibrillation electrode 

replacement for a total cost with shipping of $12,028.28. Commissioner Pignataro asked if these 

would replace the ones that are in the four ambulances currently. Chief Champion said yes it is 

part of the replacement program. Treasurer Pozniak asked if there were any other providers for 

this or if it was a sole proprietorship or state bid. Chief Champion stated there are no other 

providers for this. 

Upon a MOTION made by Commissioner Pignataro and SECONDED by 

Commissioner Sassi, the Board RESOLVED to approve the purchase of four Lifepak 

1000’s with the listed accessories at the cost of $12,028.28. Sassi – Aye, Ward -Aye, 

Taft – Aye, Pignataro – Aye, Komorsky - Aye. Motion Carried.  

 

- Superior Telephone PM contract – Chairman Komorsky stated that the current contract is about to 

expire. There were separate prices. The first was just for the equipment at Station 1 in the amount 

of $450 and the second was for the equipment at Station 2, to include the chassis, station blades 

etc. which came to $1140 and the equipment at Station 3 for $450. 

Upon a MOTION made by Commissioner Pignataro and SECONDED by 

Commissioner Ward, the Board RESOLVED to approve service agreement with 

Superior Telephone Systems for $450 at Station 1, $1140 Station 2, and $450 Station 3. 

Sassi – Aye, Ward -Aye, Taft – Aye, Pignataro – Aye, Komorsky - Aye. Motion Carried.  

 

- The Workplace FAP agreement – Chairman Komorsky stated this is for the Firefighter Assistance 

Program agreement for October 1, 2024 through September 30, 2025 in the amount of $1560. 

Upon a MOTION made by Commissioner Ward and SECONDED by 

Commissioner Pignataro, the Board RESOLVED to approve The Workplace FAP 

Agreement in the amount of $1,560 for 10/1/24 – 9/30/25. Sassi – Aye, Ward -Aye, Taft – 

Aye, Pignataro – Aye, Komorsky - Aye. Motion Carried.  

 



LAGRANGE FIRE DISTRICT  
504 Freedom Plains Rd • Poughkeepsie, NY 12603 

  
 

 

BoFC Regular Meeting 9/24/24  
 
Please note that this meeting was conducted in person at 504 Freedom Plains Road in Poughkeepsie, NY AND open for 

public viewing and/or listening via Microsoft Teams. 

- MES Camera Quote - Chairman Komorsky stated there is a quote from MES for the purchase of 

two AttackPRO cameras with two batteries and a desk top battery charger, a gearkeeper, and a 

truck charger at a cost of $3,750 each for a total of $7,500. Commissioner Ward asked if this was 

a replacement for the MSA 600 and Chief Champion said yes. That is a budgeted item for 

approximately $8000. He stated they are still continuing to get MSAs, but this is replacing two TICs 

that have one out of service due to the nature of parts. 

Upon a MOTION made by Commissioner Ward and SECONDED by 

Commissioner Pignataro, the Board RESOLVED to approve the purchase from MES of 

two AttackPRO cameras with the listed accessories at a cost of $7,500.00. Sassi – Aye, 

Ward -Aye, Taft – Aye, Pignataro – Aye, Komorsky - Aye. Motion Carried.  

 

REPORTS: (by officers present) 

 Treasurer Pozniak - Treasurer Pozniak stated he has an update on the NYClass account set 

up. Shortly after they get approval to set up these accounts he got a phone call from both 

Chairman Komorsky and Tompkins Bank. They have a program similar to NYClass. They will 

match the NYClass interest each Monday for the week and do it with a fully FDIC insured 

product. Commissioner Ward stated he feels this is a better risk position. Chairman Komorsky 

stated they need to stay on top of it with the rate changes and Treasurer Pozniak agreed. He 

stated that some point there may be a third option out there. He does feel they could put some 

money into NYClass so if things change in the future they are already set up. Chairman 

Komorsky asked how much money they wanted to put into that account, and he said 

$100,000. If the board is not comfortable with that they could do $10,000 to $50,000. 

Chairman Komorsky stated they keep the bulk of everything in Tompkins and put $10,000 in 

NYClass. Treasurer Pozniak stated last month they reviewed different options for the 2025 

budget, and they do have to choose one tonight that they want to propose. The Board was in 

agreement with the 6.42 %. 

Upon a MOTION made by Commissioner Ward and SECONDED by 

Commissioner Pignataro, the Board RESOLVED to adopt a preliminary 2025 budget at 

a 6.42% tax levy increase of $10,447,512. Sassi – Aye, Ward -Aye, Taft – Aye, Pignataro 

– Aye, Komorsky - Aye. Motion Carried.  

Treasurer Pozniak stated that is what will be published as the preliminary budget and 

presented at the Budget Hearing on October 15. They do have the option to make certain 

changes after that. 

 

 Chief Anthony Champion  

o Fire Brigade Standard – Chief Champion stated he is continuing to monitor the changes in 

the fire brigade standard. There will be a public hearing on 12 November. It does affect the 

training standards and the volunteer requirements across the board. He will keep the 

Board informed. Commissioner Ward stated he got an e-mail from the Association Fire 

Districts and there is a registration cutoff of Friday for comments and to speak. He does 

believe they should take some kind of position on this. This does have an impact on the 

volunteer community and those concerned should be voiced. Chief Champion stated 

there have been a lot of safety standards that have been talked about being implemented 

over the years. Now it is actually coming down to putting that into law and following it. 

Commissioner Ward stated when he reads through this his take away is that they are 



LAGRANGE FIRE DISTRICT  
504 Freedom Plains Rd • Poughkeepsie, NY 12603 

  
 

 

BoFC Regular Meeting 9/24/24  
 
Please note that this meeting was conducted in person at 504 Freedom Plains Road in Poughkeepsie, NY AND open for 

public viewing and/or listening via Microsoft Teams. 

taking NFPA standards, which are only standards, and making them laws. He understands 

the need for increase in standards and safety and training. The problem is finding the right 

balance. The impact to LaGrange is not as great but to districts that are all volunteers it is 

an impact. Chairman Komorsky stated the hourly training requirement will be an impact 

here as well. Commissioner Ward stated there also vehicle checks 24 hours after incidents 

and a lot of other things that will affect a lot of districts. He stated he understands the 

value of raising skill level but is unsure of the impacts moving forward. 

   

o In County Training – Chief Champion stated they have discussed the 21-hour Fire Police 

class through Dutchess County Emergency Response. He did put a notification out to the 

membership and will be registering the interested individuals within the next week or so. 

Dave Bullock has restarted his reaffirmation of the interior and exterior training here to 

come online as a firefighter and EMT. Chief Champion would like to publicly thank the 

lieutenants for coming back and helping to coordinate and keep Dave on task in the 

training aspect.  

 

o Out of County Training - Chief Champion stated there is no out of County training requests 

at this time. He just wanted to make note that the Ropes Tech class that was scheduled for 

Dutchess County was relocated to Orange County. There are two individuals were going to 

that class. It starts next week. 

 

o Mechanical Status Updates - Chief Champion stated he included in a Teams folder for 

tonight a write up from the mechanical staff on where all of the apparatus stands and 

where the progression has been since the last meeting. 
 
Chief Champion stated he received an invitation, along with anybody in Dutchess, Ulster, 

Orange, and Westchester that Hendrickson is having an open house this Thursday, 

September 26 at 12:30 PM at their Congers’ facility. There is no need for reservations. 

Chairman Komorsky asked if anyone had expressed interest in going there. Chief 

Champion stated none of the line staff has expressed interest in going. He brought it up 

more for the Board’s consideration. He does not anticipate any staff coming asking to go 

down. 

 

o Mutual Aid - Chief Champion stated there is nothing to discuss on this item at this time. 

 

o EMS - Chief Champion stated he drafted the letter for Chairman Komorsky, as the 

Chairman of the Board, to sign for Hudson Valley REMSCO in regard to the health 

commerce system for personnel access for himself and Lieutenant Merritt. He has not 

been able to move forward with posting the surplus ambulance on govdeals.com yet. He is 

hoping to take care of that before the next regularly scheduled meeting. Commissioner 

Ward asked what number he was putting on that and Chief Champion stated a number 

that will move it off of their property as speedily as possible. He will let the Board know 

when it goes up. 

 

o Incidents of note - Chief Champion stated he is working in conjunction with the owner of 

Warlock Gym to get this recognition off the ground. For the October 8 meeting they will be 



LAGRANGE FIRE DISTRICT  
504 Freedom Plains Rd • Poughkeepsie, NY 12603 

  
 

 

BoFC Regular Meeting 9/24/24  
 
Please note that this meeting was conducted in person at 504 Freedom Plains Road in Poughkeepsie, NY AND open for 

public viewing and/or listening via Microsoft Teams. 

having recognition for the lifesaving efforts by the five individuals at Warlock Gym. Two of 

those people were a PA and nurse from the general public and three from the coaching 

staff. There will also be recognition to LaGrange's staff responding in a timely fashion and 

bridged the continuation of care from initial to definitive. Chairman Komorsky asked if the 

Chief has followed up with the patient to see how he is doing. The Chief stated the patient 

will be here and so will County Executive Sue Serino offering a proclamation for those 

individuals. He has reached out to Hudson Valley News Network, specifically Todd Bender, 

who will be here to cover that event as well. He is also looking to recognize the efforts of 

Lagrange's crews internally for the lifesaving on Kavo Drive which happened towards the 

end of June. He is requesting this be the first task after the opening of the Board of Fire 

Commissioners meeting. Chairman Komorsky stated that he does believe these people 

should be recognized. It is excellent to have the County Executive as well as newspaper 

here to let the public know the efforts and extent that the staff goes to. He thanked the 

Chief for putting all of this together. Chief Champion stated he would like to go back to 

water rescue events and any other life-saving event that the Board would like to recognize 

at a future date. Chairman Komorsky stated he thought there was going to be something 

done for the people that participated at the high school. Chief Champion stated a lot of 

these events are stale events at this point. He is trying to determine who to bring in from 

the outside on some of these calls. The Chief is looking to capture all of these events at 

some point. 

Chief Champion stated he did reach out to the locksmith for Stations 1 and 3 and he is waiting 

to hear back on what day it will be scheduled. 

Chief Champion stated he has five personnel items for executive session and one contractual 

item. 

 

 Department – Chairman Komorsky stated there was nothing to report. 

 

 Union – There was nothing to report. 

 

ABSTRACT:  $25,597.62 

Upon a MOTION made by Commissioner Pignataro and SECONDED by 

Commissioner Taft, the Board RESOLVED to pay the bills for the month of September 

as per the abstract for $25,597.62. Sassi – Aye, Ward– Aye, Pignataro – Aye, Taft– Aye, 

Komorsky – Aye. Motion carried.  

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: 

At 6:57 PM, Chairman Komorsky opened the meeting to public comments. There were none.  

 

At 6:57 PM, Chairman Komorsky closed the public comment section of the meeting.  

 

 



LAGRANGE FIRE DISTRICT  
504 Freedom Plains Rd • Poughkeepsie, NY 12603 

  
 

 

BoFC Regular Meeting 9/24/24  
 
Please note that this meeting was conducted in person at 504 Freedom Plains Road in Poughkeepsie, NY AND open for 

public viewing and/or listening via Microsoft Teams. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION: 

At 6:58 PM, upon a MOTION made by Commissioner Pignataro and SECONDED 

by Commissioner Sassi, the Board RESOLVED to go into Executive Session to discuss 

five personnel issues and one contractual item from Chief Champion, three personnel  

and one legal from Commissioner Sassi, and one contractual from the Board of Fire 

Commissioner. Sassi – Aye, Pignataro – Aye, Ward – Aye, Taft – Aye, Komorsky – Aye. 

Motion carried.  

 

OPEN SESSION: 

At 8:59 PM, the Board resumed Open Session.  

 

Chief Champion stated that he will be out of district from the 9th to the 16th and in November he will be 

out of the country after Thanksgiving. 

 

PREPARE 10/8/24 MEETING AGENDA:  Secretary Le will prepare this. 

 

ADJOURNMENT: 

At 9:00 PM, upon a Motion made by Commissioner Pignataro and SECONDED 

by Commissioner Sassi, the Board RESOLVED to adjourn the meeting. Ward – Aye, 

Sassi – Aye, Pignataro – Aye, Taft – Aye, Komorsky – Aye. Motion carried. 

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted by  

Julie Beyer  

on behalf of Bria Le – District Secretary  
Approved by the Board of Fire Commissioners on 10/8/24 

  



























LaGrange Fire District

2025 Budget Adopted

2024

Estimated Revenues

1001 · Real Property Taxes 9,817,245 10,447,512 6.42% -100.00%

1081 · Payments in Lieu of Taxes (PILOT) 95,000 100,000 5.26% -100.00%

2401 · Interest and Earnings 16,488 102,508 521.71% -100.00%

2705 · Gifts and Donations 1,000 1,000 0.00% -100.00%

2771 · EMS Cost Recovery 419,500 650,000 54.95% -100.00%

3210 · Insurance Dividends 95,000 95,000 0.00% -100.00%

3500 · Reimbursement Income 5,000 5,000 0.00% -100.00%

3524 · Ref of Exp - Personnel Services 10,000 10,000 0.00% -100.00%

4389 · Federal Grant (SAFER) 1,140,482 1,314,000 15.21% -100.00%

Total Estimated Revenues 11,599,715 12,725,020 9.70% 0 -100.00%

Appropriations

1 · Personal Services

7322 · Payroll 5,120,000 5,234,760 2.24% -100.00%

Total 7322 · Payroll 5,120,000 5,234,760 2.24% 0 -100.00%

Total 1 · Personal Services 5,120,000 5,234,760 2.24% 0 -100.00%

2 · Equipment & Capital Expenditures

7000 · Equipment

7010 · Equipment - Fire & Rescue 55,000 312,650 468.45% -100.00%

7019 · Equipment - IT & Admin 0 40,000 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Total 7000 · Equipment 55,000 352,650 541.18% 0 -100.00%

7020 · Capital Expenditures

7021 · Land 0 0 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

7022 · Buildings 0 0 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

7023 · Apparatus 0 0 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Total 7020 · Capital Expenditures 0 0 #DIV/0! 0 #DIV/0!

7030 · Transfers to Reserves

7031 · Transfer to Land and Building Reserve 400,000 480,000 20.00% -100.00%

7032 · Transfer to Apparatus Reserve 600,000 680,000 13.33% -100.00%

7033 · Transfer to Equipment Reserve 210,000 300,000 42.86% -100.00%

Total 7020 · Transfers to Reserves 1,210,000 1,460,000 20.66% 0 -100.00%

Total 2 · Equipment & Capital Expenditures 1,265,000 1,812,650 43.29% 0 -100.00%

4 · Contractual & Other Expenses

5000 · Blanket Accident Ins 100,000 104,000 4.00% -100.00%

5500 · Contingency 25,000 50,000 100.00% -100.00%

6000 · Buildings & Ground

6020 · Fuel 47,500 47,500 0.00% -100.00%

6030 · Electricity 57,500 59,500 3.48% -100.00%

6040 · R & S Buildings and Grounds 175,000 240,000 37.14% -100.00%

Total 6000 · Buildings & Ground 280,000 347,000 23.93% 0 -100.00%

6010 · Travel and Training 66,500 68,000 2.26% -100.00%

6100 · R & S Apparatus 183,000 185,000 1.09% -100.00%

6200 · R & S Equipment 75,000 76,500 2.00% -100.00%

Adopted

2025

Proposed

2025



LaGrange Fire District

2025 Budget Adopted

2024

Adopted

2025

Proposed

2025

6220 · Gas, Diesel, Oil 51,000 52,000 1.96% -100.00%

6250 · Telephone 24,000 38,000 58.33% -100.00%

6330 · Office Supplies, Postage 22,500 33,000 46.67% -100.00%

6350 · Association Dues 3,100 5,000 61.29% -100.00%

6360 · Uniforms, Badges 36,000 38,000 5.56% -100.00%

6380 · Awards 500 550 10.00% -100.00%

6400 · Public Events 12,000 13,000 8.33% -100.00%

6420 · Publications of Notice 900 950 5.56% -100.00%

6430 · Maint Fire Alarm Systems 550 550 0.00% -100.00%

6500 · Professional Services 5,000 6,000 20.00% -100.00%

6510 · Payroll Fees 14,000 18,000 28.57% -100.00%

6511 · Legal 140,000 150,000 7.14% -100.00%

6512 · Audit & Accounting 25,000 30,000 20.00% -100.00%

6520 · IT Services 42,000 80,000 90.48% -100.00%

6540 · Physical exams 31,000 31,000 0.00% -100.00%

6560 · Miscellaneous 6,000 10,000 66.67% -100.00%

6600 · Expendable Supplies 46,500 80,000 72.04% -100.00%

6700 · Service Charge 260 500 92.31% -100.00%

6999 · Uncategorized Expenses 4,000 10,000 150.00% -100.00%

Total 4 · Contractual & Other Expenses 1,193,810 1,427,050 19.54% 0 -100.00%

8 · Benefits

6270 · Life Ins.Career 19,525 19,500 -0.13% -100.00%

6280 · Life insur.Volunteers 22,050 23,000 4.31% -100.00%

7120 · Dental Ins Career 72,000 60,000 -16.67% -100.00%

7130 · Vision Ins.-Career 11,000 8,000 -27.27% -100.00%

7140 · Hospitalization 1,458,200 1,587,800 8.89% -100.00%

7210 · MTA 17,400 17,600 1.15% -100.00%

7500 · State Retirement System 1,068,000 1,419,040 32.87% -100.00%

7600 · Service Awards 88,200 107,000 21.32% -100.00%

7700 · Social Security 391,680 398,620 1.77% -100.00%

7800 · Workers Comp/VFBL 542,850 280,000 -48.42% -100.00%

Total 8 · Benefits 3,690,905 3,920,560 6.22% 0 -100.00%

9 · Debt Service

BAN Principal 0 0 0

BAN Interest 0 0 0

Total 9 · Debt Service 0 0 #DIV/0! 0 #DIV/0!

7900 · Transfer to SAFER Surplus 330,000 330,000 0.00% -100.00%

Total Appropriations 11,599,715 12,725,020 9.70% 0 -100.00%

Appropriations Less Estimated Revenues 0 0 0

Appropriated Fund Balance 0 0 0




